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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This two and a half story brick house with pitched roof is Greek
Revival in style. It is guite unusual for the period, in that most
of Newburyport's Greek Revival architecture is of wood. This brick
dwelling resembles several other homes in the citv. These were usually
built by masons as their own homes. The architectural detail in this
house is limited. The window and door lintels are squared and of granite.
The front door is flanked by sidelights with an oblong transom light above.
The cornice moulding is brick and Greek in style. It has a wide fascia with
corbelled brick above.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The oricginal owners of this house have not been documented. The house
was built prior to 1872 when a "Plan of Newburyport" notes the owner as
"Greenleaf". There is no Greenleaf listed at that address in the city
directory of 1871. 1In 1884 S, M. Noyes was the owner of the house,
according to an atlas published in that yvear. At the turn of the twentieth
century J. Clifford Armstead sold the property to Luella J. Crocker.

Presentlyv this house is a two family dwelling.
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